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TO: DEANS, REGENTS, INSTITUTE DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS,
AND HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: ELECTRONIC RECORD OF SCHEDULED EVENTS
AND RESERVATION OF VENUE (e-ReSERVe)

DATE: 31 MAY 2019

With the completion of major 1n'-campus University-wide and College-based activities for
the Acaderru‘c Year 2018-2019, please be advised that the last day for the encoding of the
activities for this Academic Year through the Electronic Record of Scheduled Events and
Reservation of Venues (e-ReSERVe) is on 14 June 2019.

The encodm’g of activities and venue reservations for Academic Year 2019-2020 will follow
the schedule below.

Administration (Rector, Vice-Rectors, Secretary- June 24 - June 30
General, Center for Cam-us Minis

ul 8 - ul 14
111 15 - 111 31

Academic Units

Au st 1, 2019- une 12, 2020

 

De - artments/Non-Academic Units
Reco nized Student Oranizations
All Units of the Universi

 

 

 

For your guidance.

Thank you.

A,
FR. JES98M. MIRAN K, IR., O.P.
Secretar -General
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